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REGIONAL DISTRICT OF BULKLEY-NECHAKO

MEMORANDUM
TO: Chair and Committee of the Whole
FROM: Cheryl Anderson, Manager of Administrative Services
DATE: February 28, 2020

SUBJECT: Electoral Area“G” (Houston Rural) By-Election — Declaration
of Official Voting Results

RECOMMENDATION: (all/directors/majority)

“That the Declaration of Official Voting Results for the Electoral Area “G”
(Houston Rural) By-Election be received.”

BACKGROUND

Under Section 158 of the Local Government Act, the Chief Election Officer must
provide a report to the Board within 30 days after the declaration of the official
results by acclamation. The Declaration of By-Election by Acclamation for the
Electoral Area “G” (Houston Rural) By-Election is attached.



REGIONAL DISTRICT OF BULKLEY-NECHAKO

DECLARATION OF BY-ELECTION BY ACCLAMATION

I, Cheryl Anderson, Chief Election Officer for the Regional District of Bulkley-Nechako, do
hereby declare, pursuant to Section 98 of the Local Government Act, the following candidate
elected by acclamation:

Office of Director for Electoral Area G (Houston Rural)
Chris Newell

RESCIND NOTICE OF BY-ELECTION BY VOTING

As per Section 101(2) of the Local Government Act, Stephen Miller has
withdrawn from being a candidate in the By-Election. The Regional District of
Bulkley-Nechako hereby rescinds the Notice of By-Election included in the
February 5, 2020 edition of the Houston Today.

Given under my hand at Burns Lake, British Columbia, this 6™ day of February, 2020.

(M OUANAM,

Cheryl‘Anderson
Chief Election Officer
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